Attachment J-21 Proposers' Questions and Answers

No. Section Question Governmnet Response

1 Page 25, Section H, Paragraph H.2 Restricts the AFSS contractor from participating on any NASA ARC A-E Any OCl restrictions relating to the ATOM 3
Contracts and any Multiple Award Construction Contract (MACC), or any and 4 procurement would be contained in
successor contract(s), as the prime contractor. Because the Government has [the applicable solicitation/contract. This
determined that it required additional sourcing options, as well as potential |solicitation contains no OCI restrictions
organizational conflicts of interest, will NASA apply the same restriction on the|regarding the ATOM 3 and 4
ATOM 3 and 4 prime contractors? solicitation/contract.

2 Page 72, Section L, Paragraph L.13.1.1.2.d Requires the offeror to provide key personnel, resumes, and letters of The Government will not provide a list of key
commitment. To eliminate the subjectivity of this requirement, please provide |personnel positions. The requirement in
a list of key personnel positions. Section L is for the Offeror to identify the key

personnel required for their specific
management approach.

3 C5.8 Reactive Maintenance "The Contractor shall perform all reactive maintenance to restore a facility |Attachment 2.05.03, Section J2, lists trouble
or component thereof, including collateral (real property) equipment, toa |call history from FY96 to FY13. The FY14
condition substantially equivalent to its originally intended and designed trouble call data is currently not available.
capacity"

Will the Govermnet provide the historical number of trouble calls (TC) in the
last contract period to be performed on all reactive maintenance
requirements?
4 C6.7.A Equipment Failure and C16.1 General "The Contractor shall maintain all equipment in optimum operating All HVAC/R requirements data is contained in

Requirements

condition and identify to the Government immediately performance issues
for an existing panel or related system that is failing or beyond economic
repair."

Will the Government provide the HVAC/R equipment inventory by zone?

").2.16.XX HVAC Systems Attachments" of
the SOW, which was provided in
Amendment One (1) to the RFP.




Attachment J-2 SOW, Para: C3.1, Property,
Materials, and Services

In the Attachment J-2 SOW, paragraphs C5.3, 6.3, C7.3, C8.3, C9.3, C10.3,
C11.3, C12.3, C13.3, C14.3, C15.3, C16.3, C17.3, C18.3, and C19.3 all refer to
Section C3.1 for Government Furnished Items (GFl)s. Section C3.1 covers
Property, Materials, and Services. In sub-paragraph C3.1.A it states that "the
Government will furnish or make available to the Contractor certain
Government owned facilities, equipment, and utilities for use in connection
with this contract” but provides no workload to establish a level of effort to
be estimated to.

Will the government please provide GFl workload to include:

¢ Number of items in inventory

¢ Number of orders per month through the US Government Suppy system, at
commercial sources, and

¢ Number of backorder items per month, for the purpose of estimating the
correct level of staffing to provide supply support for the proposal?

The Government Inventory is located in SOW
Attachment J.2.03.XX GFE List. This
solicitation/contract does not authorize nor
require the Offeror to procure items through
the US Government Supply System. The
Offeror is not responsible for procuring
items for the Government under the Firm
Fixed Price core requirements, so there is no
backorder of items. The Offeror is
responsible for procuring and managing non-
GFE materials and equipment.

Attachment J-2 SOW, Para: C1.10, Critical
Spares

The paragraph ststes that “collect, catalog, and maintain information in the
CMMS on critical spares as they are identified while performing
maintenance” and that the “Contractor shall replace all critical spares
consumed by the Contractor in the course of work under this contract if they
fall under the TC limit”.

Will the Government provide a listing of the Critical Spares to include the
quantity of each?

All critical spares over the trouble call limit
will be purchased by the Government via
IDIQ task order. Critical spares under the
trouble call limit are long lead items to be
determined by the Offeror so that a single
component is available at any given time.

Attachment J-2 SOW, Para: C3.1, Property,
Materials, and Services

Section C3.1 covers Property, Materials, and Services. In sub-paragraph
C3.1.A it states that “the Government will furnish or make available to the
Contractor certain Government owned facilities, equipment, and utilities for
use in connection with this contract.”

Please confirm it the Government’s intent to have the Contractor operate a
supply section for management of materials and supplies?

If so, will the Government provide a SOW modification to address the
accociated and/or required tasks?

The Offeror is not responsible for procuring
items for the Government under the Firm
Fixed Price core requirements. The Offeror
is responsible for procuring and managing
non-GFE materials and equipment needed to
meet contractual requirements.

Attachment J-2 SOW, Para: C3.1, Property,
Materials, and Services

Section C3.1 covers Property, Materials, and Services. In sub-paragraph
C3.1.B.1 describes the joint inventory to be conducted during the Phase-In
period.

Will the Government please provide Joint Inventory workload to include
number of items to be inventoried?

The Government Inventory list that requires
joint inventory is located in SOW Attachment
J.2.03.XX GFE List.




Section L.14.3 Factor 2 - Cost/Price

Pg. 83, Exhibit 6: Proposed Staffing Requirement. This exhibit shows how
the Offeror plans to obtain the required personnel for the first year of
performance by identifying the number of personnel to be obtained (1) from
within the company, (2) from the current incumbent(s), and (3) through new
hires. For personnel to be obtained from within the company, provide
current and proposed labor rates accompanied by an explanation of how
the proposed rates were determined. For personnel to be obtained from the
current incumbent(s) or through new hires, identify the source of the
proposed labor rates. Staffing shown in this exhibit shall reflect and match
the estimated staffing profile shown in the staffing plan for the CPFF
emergency and environment part of the technical proposal — Volume I.

Would the Government please clarify whether you are seeking all proposed
personnel for first year of performance or only those personnel in the first
year for the CPFF emergency and environment parts of the staffing plan?

Exhibit 6 relates to the CPFF Emergency and
Environmental Support Services
requirements in the SOW.

10

Section J.1 List of Exhibits and Attachments

Pg. 53 and Attachment J-7 SCA Wage Determinations. The following
documents are attached hereto and made a part of this contract:
Attachment J-7 Wage Determinations

The SCA Wage Determination in Attachment J-7 is not the most recent
revision number. Will the Government please indicate if Revision 14 of SCA
Wage Determination 2005-2061, dated 25 Jul 2014 can be used rather than
Revision 137?

SCA Wage Determination 2005-2061 REV14
will be used and incorporated in Amendment
Two (2) as a revised Attachment J-7.

11

Section J.1 List of Exhibits and Attachments

Pg. 53 and Attachment J-7 SCA Wage Determinations. The following
documents are attached hereto and made a part of this contract:
Attachment J-8 Collective Bargaining Agreements (CBAs)

The included Collective Bargaining Agreement for Clerical positions expired on
30 September 2014. Can the government please provide a copy of the
updated CBA for the Clerical labor categories?

A new Collective Bargaining Agreement has
been reached however the finalized
agreement has not yet been made available.




12 Section H.9 Key Personnel and Facilities (NFS Pg. 29. (a) The personnel and/or facilities listed below (or specified in the All key personnel are also considered
1852.235-71) (Mar 1989) contract Schedule) are considered essential to the work being performed essential personnel.
under this contract. Before removing, replacing or diverting any of the listed
or specified personnel or facilities, the Contractor shall (1) notify the
Contracting Officer reasonably in advance and (2) submit justification
(including proposed and substitutions) in sufficient detail to permit
evaluation of the impact on this contract.
(b) The contractor shall make no diversions without the Contracting Officer’s
written consent; provided that the Contracting Officer may ratify in writing
the proposed change, and that the ratification shall constitute the
Contracting Officer’s consent required by these clauses.
(c) The list of personnel and/or facilities (shown below or as specified in the
contract Schedule) may, with the consent of the contracting parties, be
amended from time to time during the course of the contract to add or
delete personnel and/or facilities. (List here the personnel and/or facilities
considered essential, unless they are specific in the contract Schedule).
Please confirm that it is the Government’s intention that all Key Personnel
proposed also be designated also as Essential Personnel?
13 Section B.7 Total Contract Value Section B of the RFP does not include a CLIN for transition. There is no separate line item for transition
costs. Transition costs shall be included in
Will the Government please advise where transition costs should be priced in |Year 1 pricing schedules in Attachment J-1.
Section B?
14 Attachment J-1 FFP, IDIQ, CPFF There is no separate line item for transition
costs. Transition costs shall be included in
None of the J-1 Attachments include a section to price transition costs. Will Year 1 pricing schedules in Attachment J-1.
the Government please advise where in the J-1 Attachments Transition costs
should be priced?
15 Attachment J-2 All HVAC/R requirements data is contained in
").2.16.XX HVAC Systems Attachments" of
unable to locate an equipment list for the HVAC systems for the facilities. the SOW, which was provided in
Would you be able to provide that equipment list or documents with the Amendment One (1) to the RFP.
equipment list?
16 SOW Section C9 paragraph C9.1.B General The reference to Attachment 2.02.02 in

Requirements.

Documents posted by the Government on FBO, to include “SOW Attachments
Table of Contents”, does not include nor list Attachment 2.02.02 of Section J2.
Lack of this attachment inhibits an Offeror’s ability to properly respond to
C9.1.B. Request the Government issue Attachment 2.02.02 of Section J2.

Section C9.1.B is a typographical error. The
correct Attachment number reference is
2.09.02.




17 Attachment J-2 There is no requirement in this solicitation
What are the low voltage part, on what manufacturers are specified for the  [for surveillance, security, and access control.
surveillance, security, and access control? Request information to perform
take-offs, or what manufacturer is specified in this regard.

18 Section L.15 a) The contract list and significant

Solicitation NNA14497087R, NASA ARC . Reference RFP section L.9.a, Past
Performance Volume, Factor 3, which limits the prime contractor to 9 pages
and subcontractors to 6 pages each. Reference also please RFP Section L.15.
There, Past Performance Volume submittal specifications require primes to
submit 3 project profiles in the 9 pages and that math works to 3-page project
profiles. However, paragraph L.15.a requires a large list. That list requires
substantial data explaining each of the profiles presented, not only for the
prime, but also for the subcontractors. We request that the prime contractor
be allocated two extra pages to compile and present the requested list,
thereby increasing the page count for the prime contractor to 11 pages. In
that manner, the prime can do a 3-page profile for each project. Will the
Government please increase the prime contractor’s Past Performance Volume
page count to 11 pages?

subcontractor consent forms are not
included in the page count of the Past
Performance Volume.




